

Interoffice

SGP MEMO NO. 51

National Radio Astronomy Observatory

Socorro, New Mexico

February 29, 1984

To: M. S. Roberts, H. Hvatum, R. Burns, B. Clark, D. Retallack, W. Brouw,
E. Fomalont and D. Wells *A. Hoyt*

From: R. D. Ekers

Subject: Review of Pipeline System

At the suggestion of M. S. Roberts we intend to hold a meeting to review the status and future of the Pipeline project. This meeting will be held on **Monday March 5**, at 1300 (MST), 1500 (EST) in the VLA Conference Room. Mort and Hein will be participating by teleconference from Charlottesville.

RDE/ef